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Q&A (Clarification) 

RFQ/UNDP/PETRA/87240/069/2019 

 
Assignment Name:  

Procurement of Cable 

 

Closing Date: 

13 December 2019 at 10:00 (Western Indonesian Time, GMT+7)  

 

 

TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 

 

 
Q&A – Clarifications to Questions 

 
1 Q What documents to be submitted? 

A Please refer to the section “Documents to be submitted” on Page 3 of the 
RFQ, specifying documents as follows: 

1. Duly Accomplished Form as provided in Annex 2, and in accordance 
with the list of requirements in Annex 1; 

2. Manufacturer’s Authorization of the Company as a Sales Agent (if 
Supplier is not the manufacturer); 

3. Written Self-Declaration of not being included in the UN Security 
Council 1267/1989 list, UN Procurement Division List or other UN 
Ineligibility List. 
 

2 Q Are other supporting documents, such as legality documents, also required 
for submission? 

A During this solicitation process, legality documents are not mandatory for 
submission. Nevertheless, UNDP may ask bidder(s) to submit legality 
documents or other supporting documents at a later time of this 
procurement process. 

3 Q Is the quotation submission permitted only through email? How about 
sending hard-copies to UNDP office? 

A Quotation submission is only permitted through email, addressed to 
bids.id@undp.org, no later than 13 December 2019, 1000 hour (Central 
Indonesian Time, GMT+7) 

4 Q Referring to the Table 2: Estimated Operating Costs in the Annex 2, should 
or could we put the unloading fee at this Table? 

 A Based on the Delivery Terms and Delivery Location stated in the RFQ, we 
inquire bidder(s) to offer all-inclusive prices with DAP in Palu. The 
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unloading cost can be included in the Table 1 of “Shipping and Delivery Cost 
to Anutapura Hospital in Palu, including relevant permits”  

 

Jakarta, 10 December 2019 


